



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

April 1, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 19, regarding a Fourth of July Parade, please be advised that in order to submit with the FY92 proposed budget within the City Council's desired guideline, I have not been able to include the sum necessary for such a parade.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Consent Agenda # 3

S-494

Awaiting Report Item Number 19 regarding
a parade on July 4th.

In City Council,

April 8, 1991

Placed on file